



SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP
Barristers and Solicitors

John De Vellis
Direct Line (416) 214-5232
Direct Fax (416) 214-5432
john.devellis@shibleyrighton.com

RECEIVED

JUL 13 2009

ONTARIO ENERGY BD

TORONTO OFFICE:
250 University Avenue, Suite 700, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 3E5
Main 416 214-5200 Toll free 1-877-214-5200
Facsimile 416 214-5400

WINDSOR OFFICE:
2510 Ouellette Avenue, Windsor, Ontario, N8X 1L4
Main 519 969-9844 Toll free 1-866-522-7988
Facsimile 519 969-8045

www.shibleyrighton.com

Please Reply to the TORONTO OFFICE

BY EMAIL AND COURIER

R. J. V. m.
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: Ontario Power Generation, EB-2009-0174
SEC Response to Procedural Order #1**

Further to Procedural Order #1 in the above-captioned matter, we are writing to provide the submissions of our client, the School Energy Coalition ("SEC"), on whether an oral hearing is required in the proceeding.

In SEC's submission, the nature of the evidence in this matter is such that an oral component is required so that a more robust evidentiary record can be developed. We therefore agree with Mr. Thompson's suggestion, on behalf of CME, that a technical conference be held after written interrogatory responses are provided.

Yours very truly,
SHIBLEY RIGHTON LLP

per fanya uatm
John De Vellis

July 10, 2009

OEB BOARD SECRETARY	
File No: 2009-0174	Sub File: 8
Panel	
Licensing	V.I.B.
Other	D.C. - legal
00/04	

GREAT LAKES
LAW

